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The Exchange does not warrant and holds no responsibility for the veracity of the facts and representations contained in all corporate
disclosures, including financial reports. All data contained herein are prepared and submitted by the disclosing party to the Exchange,
and are disseminated solely for purposes of information. Any questions on the data contained herein should be addressed directly to
the Corporate Information Officer of the disclosing party.

JG Summit Holdings, Inc.
JGS

PSE Disclosure Form 17-7 - Statement of Changes in Beneficial
Ownership of Securities
References: SRC Rule 23 and
Section 17.5 of the Revised Disclosure Rules

Name of Reporting

P Gokongwei Brothers Foundation, Inc.
erson

Relationship of
Reporting Person to Principal Shareholder
Issuer

Description of the Disclosure

Please find attached SEC Form 23-B (Statement of Changes in the Beneficial Ownership of Securities) of Gokongwei
Brothers Foundation, Inc. for securities held in JG Summit Holdings, Inc. for November 2020 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

Filed on behalf by:
Name Maria Celia Fernandez-Estavillo

Designation Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary



Leonalxn Oele-David

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Corporate Secretary

Subject: [EXTERNAL]J:RE: SEC Form 23-B

TJCAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the contents are safe.

Dear Customer,

SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED
(subject to verification and review of the quality of the attached document)

Thank you.

SECICTD.






